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DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

" Esmont is an open tract of land near the hamlet of the same mame in southern Albe-
marle County. The large, square Jeffersonian-style dwelling house sits atop a
knoll, facing north.

PR S,

The house is a two~story, three-bay structure built of brick laid in Flemish bond,
with a white-painted water table and belt course. Each of the openings in the
facade has three parts. One-light-wide, two-over-two-over~two sidelights flank
the front door and each of the six-over~six-over-six,triple-hung, first-floor windows. -
In the second floor the sash are double hung with six-light sash used in the end
windows and eight~light sash in the central one, again with sidelights used on

each opening. The side and rear windows all have eight-light sash, triple-hung on

the first floor and double~hung on the second. All of the windows and doors have
stone lintels with turned corner blocks. A full-length tetrastyle porch with Roman
Doric columns and entablature shelters the front of the house. This porch has been
enlarged; an early twentieth-century photograph reveals that it once covered the
doorway only and that the columns were paired. A full Doric entablature encircles the
eaves of the low hipped roof, which is surmounted by internal chimneys flanking

the short ridge, further emphasized by the use of a balustrade with alternating

solid and Chinese lattice panels. This balustrade appears to be an original feature; ¥
the porch balustrade is a twentieth-century copy of it and replaces an open balustrade ' .
with plain balusters. A small one-story kitchen has been added to the west side of B

the house in recent years.

The plan of Esmont is a variation of the double-pile, central-passage plan., In ‘
this case, the passage extends only halfway through the house. To either side of :
the passage are 'a Library and a narrow stair passage running along'the front of
the house, with dJsmall room:(now divided into several service rooms) behind it.
The rear of the house is occupied by two large rooms connected by double doors.

The passage is decorated with a molded chair rail, an elliptical plaster ceiling
medallion, and a plaster cornice. On the front door is a large, silvered brass lock -
which may be older than the house, The passage floor is laid in a herringbone pat-
tern similar to that in the hall of Monticello,

In the library a molded chair rail is carried around the room, and a mantel with
fluted Roman Doric pilasters supporting a central tablet, entablature blocks, and
a molded shelf decorates the fireplace. There are a plaster cornice and ceiling
medallion here as well., The door and window trim in this room, and throughout the
house, is symmetrically molded with turned cormer blocks.

The stair is not elaborate. It has a square newel, four rectangular balusters to a
tread, and a molded rail. ‘ '

The two large rooms are-decorated alike, except for their mantels. Each has an

elaborate ceiling %;_geomqtricalzflaster work and 2 projecting chimmey breast with
a dark gray King o russia marble mantel., The mantel in the dining “(southwest)

room consists of fluted pilaster-like piers with a similar horizontal spandrel in
See Continuation Sheet #2
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE ' . '
. . BRI . . : . Lo
Esmont reflécts the influence Thomas Jefferson's distinctive architectural style
had on the houses of his friends and meighbors in the Virginia Piedmont. A number
of his acquaintances had Jefferson supply designs directly to them. Others merely
had their workmen adapt certain features of the style or employed builders and ar-
tisans who had worked for Jefferson and were familiar with his mode of design.
No documentation has come to light indicating that either Jefferson or any of his
employees had a hand in the design and building of Esmont; however, the use of num-
erous architectural motifs characteristic of the work of the statesman-architect
indicates that whoever was responsible for its appearance was well acquainted with
Jefferson's buildings. These motifs include the Roman Doric porch, the Chinese
lattice railings, the full Doric entablature surrounding the house, and the triple-
hung sashes. These gleaming white details set against deep-red, Flemish -bond
brickwork and dark-green louvred blinds give the house an unmistakably Jeffersonian
air. Setting the house apart from many of its neighbors is the exceptional quality
of its interior detailing and appointments included among which.are Philadelphia
marble mantels, ornamented plaster ceilings, silver-plated English locks, and cut-
glass doorknobs gnd, latches. The herringbone parquet :floor in:the .entrance hall,
similar to that in Monticello, is one of the few known ante-bellum examples in
Virginia,

b

Esmont was built between 1816 and 1820 as indicated by an increase of taxes by
$8700 for new buildings during that period. 1t was erected by Dr. Charles Cocke of
Southampton County who acquired the surrounding 1183-acre tract in 1815 from Rezin
Poxter. Dr. Cocke was a nephew of James Powell Cocke for whom Jefferson designed
the house Edgemont, located a few miles distant. Cocke was also a distant cousin
of General John Hartwell Cocke whose famous Jeffersonian-style ville Upper Bremo,
was erected at approximately the same time as Esmont.

Although he was a physician Cocke does not appear to have practiced while living in
Albemarle. A Whig, he served in both the Virginia House of Delegates and Senate,

He also was involved in land speculation in Texas where he lost much of his fortune.
Cocke corresponded with Jefferson, but surviving letters do not mention anything
relating to architecture or bulldlng

Cocke sold Esmont in 1848 to Bedford Brown. The next year it was sold to William
Branch who farmed the estate until his death in 1890. It was then acquired by John
and Henry Lane. Mrs. Henry Lane received the house and some 123 acres in 1907

See Continuation Sheet #3
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VER.BAL BOUNDARY DES..CFIIPTION The boundaries are arbitrarily drawn to include a significant
portion of the scenic park around the house and the accesses to the public roads. The

north and eastern boundaries are Btate routes.
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7. DESCRIPTION

the frieze; the intersections of these elements are treated with fluted ‘brackets
which support the plain shelf. 1In the parlor, fluted Roman Doric pilasters support
fluted entablature blocks, and in the frieze there is a horizontal fluted band
gsimilar to that on the dining room mantel,.

Much early hardware, notably some handsome door latches with glass doorknobs and
lock knobs, survives throughout the house.

Four early outbuildings remain. West of the house is a Flemish-bond brick kitchen
with a low hipped roof; it has been enlarged by the present owner for use as an office
and library. East of the house, complementary to the kitchen, is a similar build~ )
ing, possibly an office, with an added brick lean=-to and a door cut in one wall to -
adapt it for use as a garage. Stretching south in a line with the office are two e
small pyramidal-roofed brick buildings, a dairy and a smokehouse,

DU

BOUNDARY JUSTIFICATION

The house sits &top a steep, rounded hill., The acreage included
incorporates the house, the immediate surrounding fields which form a
park-like setting for the house, and the scenic main and secondary approaches.
The main approach is axial and leads up from State Route 719. The rear
entrance leads from State Route 715.
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8. SIGNIFICANCE

as part of a divorce settlement and lived there until 1949 when it was sold to
Mr. and Mrs. Kelly Graham. Between 1952 and 1954 the Grahams undertook an
extensive restoration of the house directed by Floyd Johnson, a Charlottesville
architect., In 1963 Esmont, then comprising 109 acres, was sold to Lucille F.
Connell who sold it in 1968 to the present owner, Roger Lea MacBride. WMr.
MacBride was the candidate of the American Libertarian Party in the 1976
Presidential election.
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J’J ESMONT, Albemarle County, Va.
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